

Message

From: Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca [Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca]
Sent: 2017-12-05 9:18:26 PM
To: Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]
Subject: Re: Tomorrow

Yes all well at ac. More to come tomorrow

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 5, 2017, at 9:17 PM, Jeannette Briggs <jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca> wrote:

Assuming all went well at the AC meeting. I have been fielding questions for Jordan on the adjustment account in response to the CBC article on Goreway. Everything at my finger tips on the AA, disbursements, communication, board memos and resolutions.

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: December 05, 2017 9:15 PM
To: Jeannette Briggs
Subject: Re: Tomorrow

Up to you. Does seem to be In hand and michael is dealing with peter and tim. Thx for checking

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 5, 2017, at 6:03 PM, Jeannette Briggs <jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca> wrote:

My plan is to plan is to be Clarkson tomorrow. I do not think I need to be at Adelaide for the Fair Hydro discussion as I believe Michael has well in hand. Thoughts?

Regards

Jeannette Briggs
416 997-6364you.